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1862 5505 and inID which the fifth annual
sessioncession of the utah legislature waswaa
holdheld in the winter of 1855 6656 thisthie is
a solid two story rookrock structure and of
latlatoeyearsyears it hasbaj b een used for school
purposes the county court house
situated in the southeast corner of the
tatesute house square isin a creditable

building but the latter day saint
meetinglueeting house standing near the
center of an adjoining block and
which was erected in 18641854 when the
people for fear of indians lived in a
fort remindsls one of that fillmore
which ought to have disappeared
twenty years ago of course a new
audand a more modern housebouse of worship
is on the program of the good saintsgal ants of
fillmore but until such a building
shall become a reality holden will en-
joy the pleasing distinction of having
the finest meeting housthouse in the
county unless kanosh which also
needs a less antiantiquatedquiLted building than
thehe one now used by the saintssaint there
should rustle up and erect one first
fillmore was settled by the late anson
call and many others in the fall of

1851 and its long and eventful history
muremore than IWits present importance
makes it a placealace of distinction
among the towns and cities ot01

utah thomas C callisterCalli ater is the
present bishop of filmore and james
A melville and nelson 8 bishop are
hisbis counselors the warowara has a
abion of souls or families
which makes it the largest ward in the
stake since deseret was divided up
into three wards besides the church
population there are quite a number
of non mormonscormons in fillmore

meadow ward embraces all the saints
residing on meadow creek which is
about eight miles south of fillmore
nearly all the people live11veinin a snugsou
little village in which the comfortable
and neat residences are more or less
bid in the midst of beautiful orchards
with which the place abounds this
ward presided over by bishop hiam
B bennettsbennett and veteransveteran
containscontat no a populationlation otof soulsson Is or 47
families the place was brat settled
in 1857

kanosh ward embraces the town of
kanoshbanosh and the valley now known aftaa
petepetersburg butbul formerly called corn
creekreeks after the creek on which both
placesagoes are situsituatedarted it was here the old
indianf chief kanosh had kiishis farmand
there laIs still a remnant of his band
numbering about fifty souls encamped
on a spring near the busebase of the
mountains about two miles northeast
of the town of kanoshkanokb the old chief
himself died several years ago the
present bishop of kanosh is jesse
hopkinson who succeeded the late A
A kimball in 1889 the membership
of the kanosh ward is represented
in 61 familiesmiliesfo the settlement datesdate
back to 1859 when the firsfirst white peo-
ple located permanently on corn
creek the present town of kanosh
which tois twelve miles south of fill-
more was founded toin 1863

holden formerly known as cedar
springs tois situated tenlou miles north of

fillmore this latter enterprising
settlementssettlement over which anthony
stephenson presides asan bishop is re-
nowned for its beautiful location its
excellent fruit its hanuhandsomeha some residences
and its system of waterworkswater works the
latter is worthy of special mention
when the drought af 1889 came nesnearr
discouraging the saints of many other

settlements the people of holdengolden wentwant
to work with a will and piped a number
of small springs gushing butofout of the
ground at durrentdU Trent cointa along the
base of the blunts below which the
town lais located and by this means
finally brought water into almost
every house in the settlement without
interfering with the streams or springs
formerly utilized for irrigation
purposes there are no less than five
different systems of pipe each of
which supplies a number of families
residingeidingre adjacent to and below the re
spec tive age holden choth was firstbrat
settled in 18661855 now has a population
of soulssoul or 69 families the place
is named a ter tuetoe late elijahelih hothoi jenjan
a member ofat the aform in Ba tallion
who peri ohelI1 in a storm betweenbetween
bound valley audand holden in the fall
of 18681858

scipioa settlement numbering about
souls of which souls or 6665

families are salutesaints possesses toethe dis-
tinction of being romantically situated
iuin round valley twenty five miles
north of fillmore and twenty three
miles southwest of juab in juab
county the nearest railroad sta-
tion roundbound valley is about tenlou
miles long from north to south
with an average width of nearly five
miles the settlement owes its exis-
tence to a large reservoir lying toin an
upper valley about nine miles south otof
the settlement in this reservoir all
the small mountain streams issuing
forth from the numerous sm illall canyons
and springs in the neighborhood is
gathered both winter and summer
nudand there it is stored until the irriga-
tion leeason COMMecommencesDOeS when by a
most judicious and systematic con-
trol it tois made to water a large scope
of country in the lower valley where
the town is situated bound valley
was firstbrat settled in the spring of 1860
the location of the settsettlementament was
changed in 1863 and the place named
gelpie by president brigham
young in 18661865 thomas yates
is the present bishop and
peter 14 delsen and W I1 hatch are hisbis
counselors thomas the
ward clerk has compiled and written
one of the bestbeat and most complete ward
histories that I1 have bad the pleasure
to examine n all my travelstravel tuin tue
settlements of the saints

leamingtonleavingtonLea thus named after auan
english town of that name consists of
a scattered settlement lying along the
sevier river at the mouth of the can-
yon which the river emerges
into the broad desert valley carowanparowanPa rowan
below the settlement comprises ononlyay
about twenty families of chiou 19 or

souls belong to the church lars
nielsen is the bishop thisthin place was
first in 1873 A L d was a part of the
oak creek ward until 1883 when it
was organized into a separate wariwar 1

it is the smallest ward inih the millard
stake of

oak creekreek alsoalao called oak city Is
pleasantly situated on a small but
beautiful mountain stream which rises
in the mountains lying east of the
settlement and which forms the natural
boundary between and round
valley the elevated bench on which
the valley tois situsituated commends a fine
view of the great valley lying to the
west and northwest oak creek was
first settled in 1868 by saints who had
formerly resided htat deseret which
place was abandoned that year owing

to the repeated lowlo10 of the dame which
thisthe settlers had constructed across the
sevier river in order to obtain water
for irrigation purposes oak creek
ward hashaa at present 34 families or
soulsoula peter andersonandersen presides with

goorge finlinson and fred blyman
asaa his

deseret ward of today embraces a
scopeboope of country lying on both sides
of the sevier river about 27
miles below leamingtonleavingtonLea and about
twenty miles northeast of the sink of
the sevier most of the families live
t a scattered condition on their farms

a townsite was surveyed many
years aoage on which there tois a number
of buildings including the meeting
houfebeoufe several stores and a number of
private residence since the division
of the ward in 1891 milton moody hashaa
presided as bishop with adolph F
warnick and isaac whicker as coun-
selor the present numerical strength
of the ward Jsis 64 families or ablabi soulcoulp
besides these there are a number of
non mormons

hinckley ward thus named in honor
of ira N hinckleyHinotiley president of the
stake comprises a tract of country
lying north andana northwest of the
desert center formerly a martofpart of that
ward but organized in march 1891
into a separate ward with wm H
pratt as bishop and goo A black and
thomas davis as hisbis counselors the
majority of the inhabitants of the
ward are saints who formerly resided
in bouthernou thern utahetab but who after loos-
ing their farms and improvements
through the aggressiveness of the
treacherous stream named by mistake
the rio virgen came north to make
homes on land that would remain
this is an enterprising and growing
ward the grain raised here last year
was ahead of the expectations of the
most hopeful farmer who raised
it and the people expect to
raise a good crop in 1893 fifty
one families numbering souls
represents the present strength of the
ward with fair prospects of doubling
that a number of times in the near
future the reason why the last
quarterly stake conference was held
theretothere is this thai the good people of
the HiDhinckleyekley ward havehav justejust erected a
commodious meeting haumehouseaa brick
building which proved large enough
though crowded to hold the people
who attended conference

oasis ward thus named after the
railway station around which the
salsaintsants comprising the ward reside on
their respective farms contains 40
families of saints or souls belong-
ing to the church the non mor
mons are few in number now compared
t what they once were oasis is
miles by rail from saltbait lake city
and nearly thirty miles northwest of
deseretDee eret itisit is the shipping point for
the three wards lying aaaujacent and
alsoalao for the fish spring mines sheep
camp and the whole surrounding
country so far asan there are people living
or camping on its desolate and
scourgedurged surface the people of the
oasis ward irrigate from the samegame
canal as the deseret and hinckley peo-
ple and consequently have to floom
the water used for that purpose across
the river from the northwest to the
southeast side on which oasis iis
situated the oasis ward which like
the hinckley ward is an outgrowth of
deseret is presided over by john


